
General Plan Open Space and Recreation Sub-Element Approved Minutes 
  October 12, 2009 
  Page 1 of 2 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 12, 2009 
 
Amendment of General Plan Open Space and Recreation Sub-Element to 
Incorporate New Policies Identified During Parks of the Future Study – JS, 
SB 
 
Jenny Shain, Department of Community Services Part-Time Manager, Special 
Projects, presented the staff report. She said staff recommends Alternative 1. 
 
Comm. Hungerford asked what staff is looking for from the Commission tonight. 
Ms. Shain said staff would like to know if the Commission finds the proposed 
policies appropriate and should the policies be added to the Sub-Element. Ms. 
Shain said the proposed policies have been presented to Council as part of the 
Parks of the Future Study. She said this is the opportunity for the Commission to 
weigh in on whether the Commission thinks these policies are appropriate. 
Comm. Hungerford asked about the City acquiring land versus an in-lieu fees 
and whether the City has the option to turn down certain land and require the fee 
instead. Trudi Ryan, Planning Officer, said yes the City has the authority to 
exercise judgment whether to accept certain pieces of land. Comm. Hungerford 
discussed with staff that several developments could come together and provide 
a larger property for park space. 
 
Comm. Sulser discussed the proposed resolution commenting that it seemed 
short. Staff confirmed that there are attachments to the resolution with Kathryn 
Berry, Senior Assistant City Attorney, saying this is an efficiency effort to keep 
the resolutions short and that there are attachments included. Comm. Sulser 
discussed with staff the minimum standards of a park. Comm. Sulser asked 
about the location of several sites listed in the documents. 
 
Comm. Klein asked staff if there is a minimum size for a park. Ms. Shain said 
staff would like to see at least an acre; however there are some locations that are 
less than an acre. Ms. Ryan said there is a notion of pocket parks which could be 
smaller than an acre. Comm. Klein said if there is not a minimum size park how 
can all the minimum basic amenities be added to the smaller sites. Ms. Shain 
said what is proposed are guidelines and not absolutes. Comm. Klein asked if 
the minimum resources listed are guidelines or requirements. Ms. Shain said that 
staff felt the guidelines would provide a starting point for working with the 
community. Comm. Klein asked staff for clarification regarding open space and 
parks in relation to future developments. Ms. Ryan said staff would need to 
consider and work with a developer prior to accepting land for park dedication. 
Ms. Shain commented that neighborhood parks need off-street parking and mini 
parks do not require off-street parking. 
 
Chair Chang opened the public hearing. 



General Plan Open Space and Recreation Sub-Element Approved Minutes 
  October 12, 2009 
  Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Chair Chang closed the public hearing. 
 
Comm. Hungerford moved for Alternative 1 to approve the attached 
resolution (Attachment A) enacting a General Plan Amendment to add five 
policies identified through the Parks of the Future Study to the Open Space 
and Recreation Sub-Element of the General Plan. Comm. Sulser seconded 
the motion. 
 
Comm. Klein asked for a Friendly Amendment to recommend to Council to 
have staff look through the tables in the New Open Space and Recreation 
Sub-Element Policies and clarify what the minimum resources are. Staff 
discussed the amendment further with the Commissioners suggesting that the 
language could indicate a disclaimer that “in smaller parks in each 
category that it may not be possible to meet the full minimums” and that the 
location would be looked at on a case by case basis. Comm. Klein felt this 
clarification would suffice. Comm. Klein offered a Friendly Amendment that 
basic amenities be added to the guidelines including benches, lighting, and 
drinking fountains. The friendly amendments were acceptable to the maker 
and seconder of the motion. Staff clarified that the two friendly amendments 
are that language be added to the guidelines clarifying that the parks in the 
smaller range of each category that it may not be possible to include all of 
the minimum requirements, and to make sure the universal items, or basic 
amenities for parks are clearly reflected in the design guidelines. 
 
ACTION: Comm. Hungerford made a motion to recommend to City Council  
to approve the attached resolution (Attachment A) enacting a General Plan 
Amendment to add five policies identified through the Parks of the Future 
Study to the Open Space and Recreation Sub-Element of the General Plan 
with modifications: to add language to the guidelines clarifying that it may 
not be possible to include all the minimum requirements for smaller parks 
in each category; and to make sure the design guidelines clearly reflect the 
universal amenities that would be included in all parks. Comm. Sulser 
seconded. Motion carried, 5-0, with Comm. McKenna and Comm. Rowe 
absent.  

 
APPEAL OPTIONS: This recommendation will be forwarded to City Council 
and is scheduled to be considered at the October 27, 2009 Council meeting. 
 


